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 BID # SDOC-09-B-037 CJ 
 
 

November 10, 2008 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
(To be attached and become a part of the Bid) 

 
DRYWALL, FRAMING AND ACOUSTICAL CEILING INSTALLATION AND REPAIR 

 
To be opened, November 19, 2008 at 2:00 P.M., in the School District of Osceola County, 
Purchasing Office, 817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida 34744. 
 
Attached is a revised Bid Submittal Form (price sheet).  The attached forms replace pages 
27 and 28 of the original Bid document.  Submit the attached forms with your bid response. 
              
 
Acknowledgement of Addendum by Vendor: 
 
This addendum shall be completed by Vendor and returned with the Bid Package.  If the 
Bid package has already been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above 
address in a sealed envelope, which is marked on the outside Addendum to Bid, Bid title 
and number. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the Bid 
document. 
 
 
_______________________________________  ___________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED NAME (TYPED)     TITLE 
 
 
______________________________________   ___________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE     COMPANY NAME 
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 BID SUBMITTAL FORM   __
 
TO: The School District of Osceola County, Florida 
 Purchasing Department, Building 2000 
 817 Bill Beck Blvd. 
 Kissimmee, Florida  34744-4495 
 
The undersigned hereby declare that [firm name] __________________________________________ 
_________________________ has carefully examined the specifications to furnish: 
 

DRYWALL, FRAMING AND ACOUSTICAL CEILING INSTALLATION AND REPAIR 
 

for which Bid Submittals were advertised to be received no later than 2:00 p.m., local time, on 
Wednesday, November 19, 2008, and further declare that will furnish the Drywall, Framing and 
Acoustical Ceiling Installation and Repair according to specifications. 
 

1. Foreman   $________________/Hour 
 

2. Project Manager  $________________/Hour 
 

3. Drywall Installer   $________________/Hour 
 

4. Drywall Hanger   $________________/Hour 
 

5. Drywall Finisher   $________________/Hour 
 

6. Framer    $________________/Hour 
 

7. Acoustical Ceiling Installer  $________________/Hour 
 

8. Helper    $________________/Hour 
 

9. Materials:    _________________% 
 

10. Other Labor:   _________________% 
 

 
 
Price Redetermination Clause(s), Paragraphs 2.22 & 2.23 

 
11. What Percentage of your Hourly Rates (#1 - 8 above) is associated with 

employee’s wages? ______________% 
 

12. What Percentage of your Hourly Rates (#1 - 8 above) is associated with fuel?
        _______________% 
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Have you supplied all the Submittal Requirements outlined below?  

 Invitation To Bid cover page  
 Completed and executed Bid Submittal form 
 Any addenda pertaining to this ITB 
 Drug Free Certification 
 Debarment Certification 
 Emergency/Storm related catastrophe-Contractor agreement form 
 Conflict of Interest form 
 References, in accordance with Section 2.11, Definition of Responsive and Responsible 
 Licenses / Occupational  
 Proof of Insurance  
 Hold Harmless Agreement and/or Notice of Election to be Exempt, if required   
 Did you include a CD, as required in the section entitled Bid Submittal Form? 

 
 
Prompt Payment Terms:  __________ % __________ Days; Net 45 Days 

Do you accept electronic funds transfer (ETF)?  YES  NO  

If yes, does you firm offer a discount?   % 

 Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa card?    YES   NO   
 
The School Board reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive informalities, and to accept all 
or any part of any proposal as they may deem to be in the best interest of the School Board. 
 
 
I hereby certify that I have read and understand the requirements of this Invitation To Bid No. SDOC 09-B-
037 CJ, "Drywall, Framing and Acoustical Ceiling Installation and Repair", and that I, as the bidder, 
will comply with all requirements, and that I am duly authorized to execute this proposal/offer document 
and any contract(s) and/or other transactions required by award of this ITB. 
 
Company  __________________________________________________________________ 

Per__________________________________________________________________(Print name) 

Signature ___________________________________________________________________ 

Address ____________________________________________________________________ 

City_____________________________________State________ZIP____________________ 

Telephone ____________________________  Fax  _________________________________ 

E-Mail Address: ______________________________________________________________ 

Dunn & Bradstreet # ________________Fed. I.D. #__________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 


